
CITY OF DEXTER 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, October 20, 2015 @ 7:00 PM 
Location: City Offices, 8123 Main Street 

PNC Bank, Second Floor – Enter at rear door 

  

A G E N D A 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 Becky Murillo - Chair Katie Koch 
 John Coy Toni Henkemeyer     
 Julie Knight – Ex Officio Ellen Han    
  
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES – September 15, 2015 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION  
        
6. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION 
 

A. Chair 
a. 5-H Coalition 
b. Jeff Hardcastle, Huron Waterloo Pathways Initiative 

 
B. Commissioners and Ex Officio  

a. Tree Board 
b. City Council 
c. Art Selection Committee 
 

C. Staff Report 
          
7. NEW BUSINESS 
   
 None 
 
8. OLD BUSINESS  
 
 A. Discussion of: Lions Park Playground Handicap Accessible Equipment  
 
 B. Discussion of: Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey Update 
 
 C. Discussion of: Park Work Days 
 
 D. Discussion of: Parks Maintenance Requests 
 
     
9. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION 
 
10.        PROPOSED BUSINESS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 

 
11.        ADJOURNMENT      
 ANNUAL REVIEW SCHEDULE 

March/July – Annual Budget Review 
November – Master Plan, Goals, Objectives and Strategies Review 

January – Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) Review 



 

MASTER PLAN GOALS 

 
I.GOAL:  (Space/Facilities) Meet present and future community needs for parks, greenways, trails, and recreation. 

A. Objective:  Plan and develop a system of parks, greenways, open space, and recreation facilities that provides a minimum of 16 acres 
per 1,000 Village residents. 

 Current surplus in mini-parks, neighborhood parks and community parks based on July 2008 SEMCOG population estimates. 

B.   Objective:  Encourage the preservation of green space and the development of new parks and/or recreation assets when opportunities 
arise. 

C. Objective:  Following removal of the Mill Creek dam, plan and develop a linear park along the Mill Creek. 

 Dam was removed in June 2008, Mill Creek Park Master Plan adopted by Council January 26, 2009 

 Various grant application applied for in anticipation of 2010 Phase 1 park construction and development 
 

II.  GOAL:  (Recreation) Encourage healthy lifestyles for Village residents through recreation. 

A. Objective:  Offer Village residents a balanced program of active and passive recreation opportunities. 

 Working on developing a system of trails, implemented ice rink in 2009 

B. Objective:  Offer Village residents multiple opportunities to walk, run, bike, skate, or paddle without leaving their community. 

 Grant applications for boating, walking and pedestrian connections submitted throughout 2009 

 Awarded Waterways Infrastructure grant for installation of 3 boat launches 
 

III. GOAL:  (Accessibility) Strive to make every Village park and recreation site accessible. 

A. Objective:  Design and develop a system of all-season, non-motorized pathways, trails, sidewalks, and bike paths linking Village 
neighborhoods with both Village and adjacent non-Village parks, greenways, pathways, recreation venues, schools, and commercial 
retail areas. 

 Working with County Parks and HCMA on regional trail connection and B2B Initiative  

B.   Objective:  Ensure that all parks and recreation assets are barrier-free and universally accessible. 

 Barrier free design was incorporated into Mill Creek Park Plan and DDA is providing funding to facilitate ADA access to Mill 
Creek Park via Jeffords Street. 

 
IV.  GOAL:  (Environment) Make nature and healthy ecosystems an important characteristic of our Village.   

A. Objective: In designated Village natural areas, enhance and preserve healthy ecosystems for native plants, fish, and wildlife. 

B. Objective: In Village urban areas, enhance the natural feel of each park. 

 Mill Creek Park has been planned as a passive park with a natural feel.  

C. Objective: Advocate for the enhancement and preservation of natural features within and surrounding our Village. 
 

V.  GOAL:  (Management) Use sound planning, financial, and operational management practices. 

A. Objective:  Deliver on our stated goals and objectives. 

B. Objective:  Ensure that our parks and recreation assets remain available for enjoyment, now and in the future. 

C. Objective:  Foster smart and efficient management practices. 

D. Objective:  Identify and utilize all available Village and non-Village funding resources to meet our goals. 

 Numerous funding sources were applied for in 2009. 
 

VI.  GOAL:  (Community) Foster a community-wide sense of pride in and support for our parks and recreation program. 

A. Objective:  Promote parks and recreation activities in the community and our broader service area. 

B. Objective:  Provide and promote opportunities for individual citizens and community groups to influence the mission, priorities, 
management, and operations of the parks and recreation program. 

 Mill Creek Park Master Planning Process and Westside Connector Planning engaged many parties. 

C. Objective:  Deliver superior service to citizens and others seeking our help. 

D. Objective:  Develop an overall parks and recreation program that makes a positive contribution to the economic sustainability of the 
Village. 

 Ice Rink in 2009 helped promote downtown 

E. Objective:  Develop and maintain parks and recreation assets that incorporate a high degree of aesthetic appeal. 

F. Objective:  Develop and maintain park and recreation assets and recreation programs that meet current industry safety standards 
and, where standards do not exist, develop and maintain assets and programs with careful consideration for user or participant 
safety. 



 

 

CITY OF DEXTER 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
September 15, 2015 

 
The regular meeting of the City of Dexter Parks and Recreation Commission was called to order 
at 7:03 pm at the City Offices, 8123 Main Street.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Present: Becky Murillo, Ellen Han, Toni Henkemeyer, Katie Koch, and Julie 
Knight  
 
Commissioners Absent: John Coy 
 
Other Present: Justin Breyer, Assistant to the City Manager 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 
Motion by Knight, Seconded by Murillo to approve the minutes from August 18, 2015. 
Motion Adopted 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Koch, Seconded by Henkemeyer to appove the agenda as presented with the 
addition of Item C “Discussion of: First Street Park“ under New Business. 
Motion Adopted 
 
CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION 
 
None 
 
REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION 
 
A. CHAIR 
 
Becky Murillo reported that there was an issue with a member of the Dexter Wellness Coalition 
refusing to hand out fliers for the Dexter Wellness Center at the Dexter Daze Festival. As a 
result, at the last Dexter Wellness Coalition meeting, members of the Chelsea Wellness 
Foundation Board came to discuss the relationship between the three organizations.  
 
B. COMMISSIONERS AND EX-OFFICIO 
 
Julie Knight reported that at the City Council meeting on September 14th, City Council appointed 
Katie Koch to the Art Selection Committee. She also reported that City Council discussed the 
Dexter Daze Festival. Discussion of the Dexter Daze Festival followed. 
 
C.  STAFF REPORT 
 
Justin Breyer submitted his report per the packet. He reported that a Mill Creek Park Work Day 
has been scheduled for October 3rd. He also reported that Dexter was given an award by the 
Keep Michigan Beautiful Foundation, which will be hosting an awards ceremony on October 
16th. Mr. Breyer also provided the Commission with information relating to a possible grant 
opportunity through GameTime, and provided an update on Ian Bell’s Eagle Scout project.  



 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. CONSIDERATION OF: APPOINTMENT OF KATIE KOCH TO THE ART SELECTION 
COMMITTEE 
 
Motion Murillo, Seconded by Knight to recommend appointing Katie Koch to the Art Selection 
Committee as the Parks and Recreation Commission’s representative. 
Yeas: Knight, Koch, Henkemeyer, Han, Murillo 
Nays: None 
Absent: Coy 
 
B. DISCUSSION OF: DONATION GUIDELINES AND VOLUNTEER MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 
The Commission discussed the Donation Guidelines and Volunteer Management Plan 
document provided. Discussion included the previous development of the document, and the 
cost of listed donations. The Commission also expressed concern about funding Eagle Scout 
projects in the future as fundraising is supposed to be a part of the project. The Commission 
gave consensus that they would like to use the entire document as a policy/procedure guide. 
The Commission provided direction to staff to update the document for the November meeting.  
 
C. DISCUSSION OF: FIRST STREET PARK  
 
Justin Breyer provided an update on First Street Park with regard to City Council’s discussion of 
vacating the road right-of-way and the building of a storage shed. The Commission was also 
made aware of the public hearing for partial vacation at the October 26th City Council meeting. 
The Commission discussed First Street Park, the partial right-of-way vacation, and the location 
of the shed. The Commission gave consensus that that the location seemed acceptable as 
presented, but would like to revisit the item at the next meeting.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
A. DISCUSSION OF: MASTER PLAN AND PUBLIC SURVEY 
 
Justin Breyer provided an update on the Parks and Recreation Master Plan survey. Commission 
members expressed concern about the length of the survey if more questions were added. The 
Commission directed staff to add an “other” and “i.e. regional parks and schools” option to 
questions involving facility use. The Commission discussed the need to gather more gift cards 
to provide survey-takers.  
 
B. DISCUSSION OF: LIONS PARK PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 
 
Justin Breyer provided an update on the Lions Park playground equipment project. GameTime 
has sent out a notice that they have a grant that will match 100% of purchasing dollars. The 
grant program ends in November, so this combined with the increased cost of the playground 
equipment means that the City should buy the equipment within the next month.  The 
Commission discussed these details. 
 
C. DISCUSSION OF: MISCELLANEOUS UPDATES 
 
None 
 
C. DISCUSSION OF: PARKS MAINTENANCE REQUESTS 
 
None 



 

 

 
CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION  
 
None 
 
PROPOSED BUSINESS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Koch, Seconded by Murillo to adjourn at 8:20 pm 
Motion Adopted 
 
 
Justin Breyer 
Assistant to the City Manager 



     
       CITY OF DEXTER 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
 8140 Main Street  Dexter, Michigan 48130-1092  (734) 426-8303  Fax (734) 426-5614  www.Dextermi.gov 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Parks and Recreation Commission 
FROM:  Justin Breyer, Assistant to the City Manager 
RE:  REPORT 
DATE:  October 16, 2015 
 

 
Huron Waterloo Pathways Initiative 
Becky Murillo has invited Jeff Hardcastle from the Huron Waterloo Pathways Initiative to attend the October 
Parks and Recreation Commission meeting. He will be discussing the status of the project. Becky will also 
likely provide an update regarding pathways extending out towards Island Lake Rd. 
 
Lion’s Park Playground Equipment Update 
I spoke with Matt Campanella from Sinclair Recreation regarding the “playground grant” that GameTime was 
offering. The “grant” does not really seem to be a “grant,” but more of a discount. Mr. Campanella submitted a 
revised cost estimate that showed a $12,000 “grant,” but the cost of the equipment was raised to full price 
because the “grant” could only be applied to the full market price. This change results in approximately a 
$1,200 savings from the original estimate. A copy of the revised estimate is attached. 
 
I also went to the School Board meeting on October 12th, where the Board discussed the proposed final 
easement. The only concern that was discussed and could result in a non-unanimous vote was the inclusion of 
handicap accessible equipment in the playground. I want to discuss this with the Parks and Recreation 
Commission to see whether the Commission is interested in trying to find some way to include a piece of 
handicap accessible equipment. 
 
The School Board will be voting on this item at their meeting on October 26th. Staff is also planning to put the 
easement and playground equipment in front of City Council at their meeting on October 26th. The goal is to 
have the equipment purchased before November 15th, at which point the cost of the equipment will increase.   
 
Additionally, I sent out donation request letters to 40 local companies. I targeted Dexter-area companies that 
likely do not often receive donation requests. I am hoping that checks will start coming in over the next week or 
two. I have sent request letters to Old National Bank and Menards. 
 
Master Plan Survey 
To date, we have received 123 responses to the Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey. Based on the 
trends, I believe that we can begin dissecting results. A copy of the survey responses that we have received 
thus far is attached. I would like to leave the survey open for another few weeks in order to get closer to our 
300 survey responses goal.   
 
Keep Michigan Beautiful  
Courtney Nicholls along with a member of JJR’s staff will be attending the Keep Michigan Beautiful awards 
ceremony on Friday, October 16th on behalf of the City of Dexter. As noted in the September report, Mill Creek 
Park was awarded the 2015 President’s Award from this organization. The City will receive a plaque for this 
distinction. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.dextermi.gov/


Mill Creek Park Work Day 
The City hosted a Mill Creek Park work day on Saturday, October 3rd. Despite the rain, we had three members 
of staff, Shawn Keough, and Paul Evanoff from JJR show up to help plant several dozen new plants in Mill 
Creek Park. I believe that the Parks and Recreation Commission should have a discussion regarding 
members’ interest in participating in these types of events. 
 
First Street Park ROW Vacation 
The City Council has set a public hearing for the partial vacation of the First Street Park right-of-way for 
October 26, 2015 at 7:30pm. More information about the vacation can be found: 
http://dextermi.gov/sites/dextermi.gov/files/client_files/planning/documents/First_Street_Partial_Vacation.pdf. 
 
Eagle Scout Project 
Ian Bell and his Eagle Scout Troop have placed the bat houses and duck boxes as discussed. His father has 
asked if the prothonotory warbler houses could be placed near the cemetery on the south side of the Mill Creek 
Park path. Justin will be meeting with a member of the Cemetery’s board to find out where the property 
boundary is located.  
 
Please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting with any questions, etc. 
 
Thank you. 

http://dextermi.gov/sites/dextermi.gov/files/client_files/planning/documents/First_Street_Partial_Vacation.pdf


Draft 9/25/15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
 

DEXTER COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, a Michigan general powers school district organized and 

operating under the provisions of the Revised School Code, MCL 380.1, et seq., as amended, whose 

address is 7714 Ann Arbor Street, Dexter, Michigan 48130 (the "Grantor"), and the CITY OF 

DEXTER, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose address is 8140 Main Street, Dexter, Michigan 

48130 (the "Grantee") make and enter in to this EASEMENT AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") on 

______________, 2015 (the "Effective Date"). The Grantor and the Grantee shall individually be 

referred to as a "Party" and collectively, the "Parties". 

 

Recitals: 

 

A.  Grantor owns a parcel of land, located in the City of Dexter, County of Washtenaw, State 

of Michigan, more particularly described by the attached Exhibit A (the "Parcel"). 

 

B.  A portion of the Parcel is suitable for use as a playground and related recreational 

purposes, which portion is shown and described on the attached Exhibit B (the 

"Playground Area"). 

 

C.  Grantee desires to construct and install various pieces of playground equipment and 

related recreational equipment (the "Equipment") on the Playground Area for the benefit 

of residents of the City of Dexter and the Dexter Community School district, and Grantor 

is willing to allow the parcel to be used for these purposes. The term Equipment also 

includes any playground equipment or related recreational equipment added after the 

initial installation.  An example of the Equipment that may be constructed and installed is 

attached as Exhibit C. 

 

Agreement: 

 

Therefore, based on the Recitals, the mutual covenants stated below, and for the sum of One and 

00/100 Dollars ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is 

acknowledged, and with the intent to be legally bound, the Parties agree as follows: 

 

1.  The Grantor grants and conveys to the Grantee, for the benefit of the Grantee, a 

nonexclusive, perpetual easement for the installation, maintenance, repair and replacement of the 

Equipment on the Playground Area, as well as a nonexclusive, perpetual easement for ingress and egress 

purposes to the Playground Area over and across the Parcel and Playground Area (the "Easement" or this 

"Easement"). 

 



2 
 

2.  After the Grantee installs any Equipment, the Grantee shall, at its sole cost and expense, 

maintain, repair and replace the Equipment, in good working order and in a safe condition, although the 

Grantee may remove any or all of the Equipment at any time. 

 

3.  The Grantee may undertake routine or general maintenance or repair of the Equipment at 

any time during the weekdays between the hours of 7:00 AM and 5:00 PM, without notice to the 

Grantor. Prior to undertaking any work to install, replace or remove any of the Equipment, and prior to 

any type of work to be performed by the Grantee's third party contractors, the Grantee shall provide the 

Grantor with notice. Notice may be given via telephone or electronic mail delivered to the number or 

email address provided here:   

 

Telephone:  (734) 424-4100 

Email:  timmisc@dexterschools.org 

 

If the Grantor desires, the Grantee shall send a written confirmation of notice to the Grantor as 

follows: 

 

Dexter Community Schools 

Attn:  Superintendent of Schools 

7714 Ann Arbor Street 

Dexter, Michigan  48130-1322 

 

  -and- 

 

Dexter Community Schools 

Attn:  Chief Financial Officer 

7714 Ann Arbor Street 

Dexter, Michigan  48130-1322 

 

The Grantee shall use good faith efforts to undertake any work at such a time as would cause the 

least amount of interference or disruption to the Grantor's use of the Parcel. Notwithstanding the above, 

if there exists some type of emergency which requires immediate work on the Equipment, the Grantee 

may immediately enter the Parcel and Playground Area in order to perform such work, and shall inform 

the Grantor, in writing, as soon as possible about the emergency condition and the Grantee's entry to 

perform such work. 

 

4.  To the extent permitted by law, the Grantee shall indemnify, defend and hold the Grantor 

free and harmless of, from and against any and all claims, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, of 

every nature and kind whatsoever, including reasonable attorney fees and court costs, arising from or on 

account of any act, event, occurrence, omission or other event on, relating to or otherwise arising on 

account of the use of the Parcel (when used for playground purposes), the Playground Area, or the 

Easement. 

 

5. The Grantor, its successors and assigns, reserves the right to construct and maintain or 

cause to be constructed and maintained, gas, storm and sanitary sewer pipes and conduits, and other 

utilities (“Utilities”) over, across, through and under the Playground Area and to construct and to make 

such other use or uses of the Playground Area consistent with the purpose of this Easement as it does not 

unreasonably interfere with the Grantee's use thereof.  If Grantor must remove Equipment in order to 

construct or maintain Utilities, it shall restore the Equipment to the condition prior to removal.  

mailto:timmisc@dexterschools.org


3 
 

 

6. This Easement shall cease, terminate and be discontinued at such time as this Playground 

Area is no longer used for playground and related recreational purposes.  The Grantee shall thereafter 

have no further interest or rights in the Playground Area.  At the Grantor's option, upon termination of 

this Easement, the Grantee, at its expense, shall (i) remove the Equipment and return the Playground 

Area to the condition it was in prior to granting this Agreement; and (ii) record a Termination of 

Easement in a form acceptable to the Grantor with the Washtenaw County, Michigan, Register of Deeds. 

 

7. In the event the Grantee breaches or fails to comply with any of the terms and conditions 

contained in this Agreement, it shall pay all of the Grantor's costs, including without limitation 

reasonable attorneys' fees which the Grantor incurs as a result of the Grantee's breach or other failure to 

comply with the terms and conditions in this Agreement. 

 

8. The Grantee and all users of the Playground Area shall comply, in all respects, with the 

Grantor's current and future policies, rules and regulations governing the Parcel, Playground Area, and 

this Easement. 

 

9.  This Agreement and the Easement is intended to and shall run with the land, and shall 

be a burden on the Parcel and bind the Grantor and its successors and assigns and shall inure to the 

benefit of the Grantee and its successors and assigns. 

 

10.  No termination, amendment or waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be 

effective unless in writing signed by the Parties. No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement 

shall be effective unless it is in writing, signed by the Party against whom it is asserted, and any such 

written waiver shall only be applicable to the specific instance which it relates and shall not be deemed to 

be a continuing and permanent waiver unless so specifically stated. The provisions of this Agreement are 

severable; if any section, paragraph, sentence or provision hereof shall be determined to be invalid or 

unenforceable, it shall not affect the validity of any remaining provisions herein and all remaining 

provisions shall be given full force and effect separately from the invalid or unenforceable section, 

paragraph, sentence or provision. 

 

11.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and when fully 

executed by all Parties, shall be deemed one and the same instrument binding upon all Parties. 

 

12. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall constitute any waiver by the Grantor or the 

Grantee of their rights and defenses, including without limitation, the defense of governmental immunity. 

 

13.  The Easement granted hereunder is not intended, nor shall it be construed, to create any 

rights in or for the benefit of the general public or any other third party, but only in the Grantee. 

 

This document is exempt from state and county transfer taxes pursuant to MCL 207.505(h)(i) and 

MCL 207.526(h)(i). 

 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused their signatures to be placed on the 

day and year first above written. 

 



4 
 

 

 

Grantor:  

 

Dexter Community Schools, 

a Michigan general powers school district 

 

 

____________________________ 

By:  Christopher Timmis 

Its:   Superintendent of Schools 

Dated: _______________________ 

 

 

STATE OF M1CHIGAN ) 

) ss: 

COUNTY OF ____________ ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ______________, 2015, by 

Christopher Timmis, Superintendent of Schools, on behalf of Dexter Community Schools, a Michigan 

general powers school district. 

 

      ______________________________________ 

      Notary Public 

      ___________________ County, Michigan 

      My Commission Expires: _________________ 

      Acting in ______________ County 

  



5 
 

Grantee: 

 

City of Dexter, 

a Michigan municipal corporation 

 

 

_______________________________ 

By:   Shawn Keough 

Its:    Mayor 

Dated: ___________________________ 

 

 

_________________________________ 

By:   Courtney Nicholls 

Its:     City Manager 

Dated: ____________________________ 

 

 

STATE OF M1CHIGAN ) 

) ss: 

COUNTY OF ____________ ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of _____________, 2015, by 

Shawn Keough, Mayor of the City of Dexter, a Michigan municipal corporation, and by Courtney 

Nicholls, Manager of the City of Dexter, a Michigan municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

           

      _____________________________________ 

Notary Public 

      ___________________ County, Michigan 

      My Commission Expires: _________________ 

      Acting in ______________ County 
 

 

Exhibit A Playground Area Easement Sketch 

Exhibit B Playground Area Easement Description 

 

 
 

Drafted by and after recording return to:  Reviewed and revised by (11/5/14): 

Scott E. Munzel (P39818)    Gordon W. VanWieren, Jr., Esq. 

Scott E. Munzel, P.C.     Thrun Law Firm, P.C. 

603 W. Huron Street     2900 West Road, Suite 400 
Ann Arbor, MI  (734) 994-6610   East Lansing, Michigan  48823 

       (517) 484-8000 

 
w:\wdsystem\wddocs\cliedoc\325\1\01048605.docx 

 



34000 Plymouth Road  |  Livonia, MI 48150
p (734) 522-6711  |  f (734) 522-6427

Advancing Communities

Exhibit "A"

SCALE: 1" = 60'

30 60 120

o
h
m



08-08-06-178-005

DEXTER COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

7714 ANN ARBOR ST.

DEXTER, M
I 4

8130

EX. R
OW

34000 Plymouth Road  |  Livonia, MI 48150
p (734) 522-6711  |  f (734) 522-6427

Advancing Communities

Exhibit "A"

o
h
m

EASEMENT

  A
REA

SCALE: 1" = 60'

30 60 120

PUBLIC
 ALLEY

"O
RI

GIN
AL

 P
LA

T 
O
F

VILL
AG

E 
O
F 
DEX

TE
R"

POB-E
SMT.

APPROX. E
/PARKIN

G LOT

NW COR.

LOT 4



34000 Plymouth Road  |  Livonia, MI 48150
p (734) 522-6711  |  f (734) 522-6427

Advancing Communities

Exhibit "B"

PARCEL DESCRIPTION (08-08-06-178-005)
(PER WASHTENAW COUNTY TAX ROLLS)

A parcel of land situated in the NE 1/4 of Section 6, Town 2 South, Range 5 East, City of Dexter,

Washtenaw County, Michigan, described as follows:

Lots 3 & 4, Block 27, "Original Plat of Village of Dexter", according to the plat thereof as recorded in

Liber 27, Pages 522-523 of Plat, Washtenaw County Records. S ubject to all easements and restrictions of

record, if any.

PLAYGROUND AREA EASEMENT

A parcel of land situated in the NE 1/4 of Section 6, Town 2 South, Range 5 East, City of Dexter,

Washtenaw County, Michigan, described as follows:

Commencing at the NW corner of Lot 4, Block 27, "Original Plat of Village of Dexter", according to the

plat thereof as recorded in Liber 27, Pages 522-523 of Plat, Washtenaw County Records; thence N

64°24'16" E 94.0 feet, more or less, along the Southerly right of way line of Edison Street; thence S

25°35'44" E 30.0 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence N 64°24'16" E 75.0 feet; thence S 25°35'44" E 50.0

feet; thence S 64°24'16" W 75.0 feet; thence N 25°35'44" W 50.0 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Contains 3,750 square feet or 0.09 acres of land. S ubject to all easements and restrictions of record, if any.







QuantityQuantityQuantityQuantity Part #Part #Part #Part # DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription Unit PriceUnit PriceUnit PriceUnit Price AmountAmountAmountAmount
1 RDU Game Time - Custom Play Structure $30,657.00 $30,657.00 

(1) 32000 -- Vessel (1-Way)
(8) 32009 -- Hex Topper
(1) 32019 -- Stego Rail (Compact)
(1) 32020 -- Ziggy Rail (Compact)
(2) 32022 -- Hex Pod Step (1')
(1) 32034 -- Tron Climber (Socket @ 90)
(1) 32049 -- The Hive (1-Way)
(2) 12026 -- 3 1/2" Uprt Ass'Y Alum 11'
(1) 12068 -- 3 1/2"Uprt Ass'Y Alum 13'
(2) 12726 -- Double Seat
(1) 18200 -- 36" Sq Punched Deck P/T 1.3125
(2) 18201 -- 36" Tri Punched Deck P/T
(1) 19015 -- Transfer Platform w/ Barrier (5')
(1) 19119 -- DNA (8')
(1) 19126 -- 7'6" & 8' Zip Slide (Standard)
(1) 19293 -- 3' Kickplate w/ Rung
(1) 19310 -- Stego Climber 5' & 5'6"
(1) 19352 -- Side Stepper (Single)
(1) 26078 -- Arched Loop Ladder Overhead
(4) 26094 -- Triangular Shroud
(1) 26142 -- Single with Step
(1) 26161 -- 5'-0" ConnectScape Climber
(1) G12023 -- 3 1/2"Uprt Ass'Y Galv 8'
(1) G12068 -- 3 1/2"Uprt Ass'Y Galv 13'
(3) G12069 -- 3 1/2"Uprt Ass'Y Galv 14'

59 4860 Game Time - 12"Playcurb Pkg Recycled Black $47.00 $2,773.00 
1 6201 Game Time - Tilted Sky Runner (F/S) $3,533.00 $3,533.00 
1 RDU Game Time - 3 Bay Xscape Swing with Seat

Packages
$3,857.00 $3,857.00 

(2) 8696 -- Encl Seat 3 1/2"(8696)
(1) 26168 -- XScape Swing 3 1/2" x 8'
(2) 26169 -- Xscape  Swing Add a Bay 3 1/2"
x 8'

GameTime c/o Sinclair Recreation
PO Box 1409
Holland, MI 49422-1409
Ph: 800-444-4954
Fax: 616-392-8634

QUOTE
#63784

09/21/2015

City of Dexter - Edison Street Park - Option Five - Grant and Check with Order

City of Dexter
Attn: Justin Breyer
8140 Main Street
Dexter, MI 48130
Phone: 734-426-8303

Project #: P54279
Ship To Zip: 48130

Page 1 of 3



QuantityQuantityQuantityQuantity Stock IDStock IDStock IDStock ID DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription Unit PriceUnit PriceUnit PriceUnit Price AmountAmountAmountAmount
(4) 8910 -- Belt Seat 3 1/2"Od(8910)

1 INSTALL Installation - Supervised Installation of your
volunteers -
Supervision Includes:
Two Supervisors from Sinclair Recreation
Tool Crib with all the tools necessary for the
build
Concrete for the footings

$2,500.00 $2,500.00 

Price does NOT include:
Grading and Leveling of the site
Woodchips or other mattng material

SubTotal:
Grant:

Freight:
Total Amount:

$43,320.00 
($12,827.82)

$2,398.78 
$32,890.96 

  NOTE: To qualify for the GameTime Grant, you must complete the application form for pre-approval. Upon approval, a 65% Matching Grant
(reflected in the pricing shown above) is good toward the purchase of a new Powerscape, PrimeTime, XScape, Or Ionix Structure only. The order
MUST be received no later than October 31, 2015 with payment in full to allow for processing, and your order will ship within 3-5 weeks from
date of order placement. The Grant does not apply toward Freight, Freestanding Items, Surfacing or Installation. To qualify for the maximum
65% matching grant amount, a check for the full amount MUST accompany your order.

THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO POLICES IN THE CURRENT GAMETIME PARK AND PLAYGROUND CATALOG AND THE
FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS. OUR QUOTATION IS BASED ON SHIPMENT OF ALL ITEMS AT ONE TIME TO A
SINGLE DESTINATION, UNLESS NOTED, AND CHANGES ARE SUBJECT TO PRICE ADJUSTMENT. PURCHASES IN EXCESS OF
$1,000.00 TO BE SUPPORTED BY YOUR WRITTEN PURCHASE ORDER MADE OUT TO GAMETIME, C/O SINCLAIR RECREATION.

Pricing: f.o.b. factory, firm for 30 days from date of quotation.
Sales Tax will be added at time of invoicing unless a tax exempt certificate is provided at the time of order entry.

Payment terms: Payment in full, check submitted with order.

Shipment: Order shall ship within 30-45 days after GameTime's receipt and acceptance of your purchase order, color selections, approved
submittals, and receipt of deposit, if required.

Installation: Shall be by a Certified GameTime Installer. Customer shall be responsible for scheduling coordination and site preparation. Site
should be level and permit installation equipment access. Purchaser shall be responsible for unknown conditions such as buried utilities, tree
stumps, bedrock or any concealed materials or conditions that may result in additional labor or material costs. Payment terms for installation is
Net 10 Days.

Submittals: Our design proposal reflects the spirit and intent of the project plans and specifications. While some variations may exist between our
quotation and the project design, the differences do not materially affect the intended use. GameTime designs and specifications are unique and
not intended to be identical in all respects to other manufacturers. We shall submit for review and approval by the owner's representative detailed
drawings depicting the equipment to be furnished accompanied by specifications describing materials. Once approved, these drawings and
specifications shall constitute the final documents for the project and shall take precedence over all other requirements.

Exclusions: Unless specifically included, this quotation excludes all site work and landscaping; removal of existing equipment; acceptance of
equipment and off-loading; storage of goods prior to installation; equipment assembly and installation; safety surfacing; borders and drainage
provisions.

GameTime c/o Sinclair Recreation
PO Box 1409
Holland, MI 49422-1409
Ph: 800-444-4954
Fax: 616-392-8634

QUOTE
#63784

09/21/2015

City of Dexter - Edison Street Park - Option Five - Grant and Check with Order

Page 2 of 3



 
Acceptance of quotation:

Proposed By Diane Sinclair: _________________________________

Accepted By (printed): _________________________________                 P.O. No: _____________________________

Signature: ___________________________________________                 Date: ________________________________

Title: _______________________________________________                 Phone:  ______________________________

Facsimilie:  __________________________________________                 Purchase Amount: $32,890.96
Order Information:

Bill To: _____________________________________________                  Ship To: _____________________________

Contact: _____________________________________________                 Contact: _____________________________

Address: _____________________________________________                 Address:  ____________________________

Address: _____________________________________________                 Address:  ____________________________

City, State, Zip:  _______________________________________                 City, State, Zip:  _______________________

Tel: _________________________________________________                 Tel:  ________________________________

SALES TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE #:____________________________________ (PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF CERTIFICATE)

GameTime c/o Sinclair Recreation
PO Box 1409
Holland, MI 49422-1409
Ph: 800-444-4954
Fax: 616-392-8634

QUOTE
#63784

09/21/2015

City of Dexter - Edison Street Park - Option Five - Grant and Check with Order

Page 3 of 3



Q1 How many times have you visited the
following Dexter parks in the last year?

Answered: 123 Skipped: 0

Mill Creek
Park South...

Mill Creek
Park North...

Monument Park
(Gazebo...

Community Park
(Ryan Dr.)

1 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



24.79%
30

23.97%
29

23.14%
28

24.79%
30

3.31%
4

 
121

Never Occasionally Monthly Weekly Daily

First Street
Park (Horses...

Lion's Park
(Near Senior...

Peace Park
(Ann Arbor &...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

 Never Occasionally Monthly Weekly Daily Total

Mill Creek Park South (Near Jeffords St.)

2 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



4.88%
6

26.02%
32

26.83%
33

38.21%
47

4.07%
5

 
123

2.46%
3

34.43%
42

30.33%
37

28.69%
35

4.10%
5

 
122

41.67%
50

32.50%
39

14.17%
17

6.67%
8

5.00%
6

 
120

81.82%
99

13.22%
16

2.48%
3

1.65%
2

0.83%
1

 
121

52.89%
64

31.40%
38

8.26%
10

6.61%
8

0.83%
1

 
121

44.63%
54

34.71%
42

7.44%
9

9.92%
12

3.31%
4

 
121

# Other (such as school parks, metroparks, county parks) Date

1 daily 10/12/2015 8:47 PM

2 Dexter Huron Park, Hudson Mills 10/12/2015 11:39 AM

3 Hudson Mills metropark, Independance lake county park 10/12/2015 11:02 AM

4 Hudon Mills Metro Park 10/12/2015 4:05 AM

5 Bates and Wylie playgrounds weekly. Hudson Mills playground monthly. 10/11/2015 3:29 PM

6 Hudson Mills - Monthly via the dexter walking trails 10/10/2015 2:00 PM

7 Creekside; Hudson mills 10/10/2015 10:39 AM

8 Hudson Mills (frequently) 10/10/2015 8:39 AM

9 Hudson Mills, Dexter-Huron 10/10/2015 8:30 AM

10 Dexter Huron metro park often 10/9/2015 10:35 PM

11 Hudson mills metro- weekly 10/9/2015 9:40 PM

12 Metroparks local 10/9/2015 9:39 PM

13 hudson mills-bi-weekly, 10/9/2015 7:41 PM

14 Metro parks 10/7/2015 11:43 PM

15 Hudson Mills -weekly 10/3/2015 1:35 PM

16 Hudson mills & Dexter-Huron Metroparks 10/2/2015 3:39 PM

17 metroparks, state recreation areas. 10/1/2015 2:14 PM

18 Hudson Mills (frequently) 10/1/2015 9:20 AM

19 Hudson Mills 10/1/2015 8:01 AM

20 Hudson Mills and Warrior Park Weekly 9/30/2015 7:58 PM

21 Hudson MIlls almost daily 9/30/2015 5:20 PM

22 Border to Border to town and Hudson Mills weekly!! 9/29/2015 9:44 PM

23 Bates playground - my family uses daily after school 9/28/2015 4:07 PM

24 Hudson-Mills, Dexter-Huron 9/28/2015 2:22 PM

25 metroparks monthly 9/27/2015 7:06 AM

26 Hudson Mills Metropark 9/26/2015 10:11 PM

27 metroparks, B2B trail 9/26/2015 4:51 PM

28 Cornerstone playground, Hudson Mills, Delhi, Dexter Baseball Fields at Mill Creek 9/26/2015 12:45 AM

29 Dexter-Huron and Hudson Mills Metroparks 9/25/2015 9:49 PM

Mill Creek Park North (Behind Fire Station)

Monument Park (Gazebo downtown)

Community Park (Ryan Dr.)

First Street Park (Horseshoe Pits)

Lion's Park (Near Senior Center)

Peace Park (Ann Arbor & Inverness)

3 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



30 Hudson mills, weekly. Independence lake, monthly, Bates and Cornerstone playgrounds 9/25/2015 7:01 PM

31 Hudson Mills Metro Park 9/25/2015 6:37 PM

32 Weekly visits to all of the school playgrounds; Monthly visits to Dexter Huron and Hudson Mills 9/25/2015 1:18 PM

33 School playgrounds, Border to Border trail, County Parks 9/25/2015 11:49 AM

34 Metroparks and Dexter trails 9/24/2015 2:50 PM

35 Community garden, Dex-Huron MP, Hudson Mills MP, Pinckney State RA 9/24/2015 6:40 AM

36 Hudson Mills, the park at Silver Lake 9/24/2015 6:30 AM

37 metroparks daily (all 3 in area) 9/24/2015 4:44 AM

38 School parks 9/23/2015 11:03 PM

39 Creekside elementary, metroparks 9/23/2015 10:40 PM

40 Hudson Mills, dexter Huron 9/23/2015 10:20 PM

41 Cornerstone, Delhi, Hudson mills, Independence Lake 9/23/2015 9:28 PM

42 metroparks monthly 9/23/2015 7:56 PM

43 Dexter-huron metro, Hudson mills...both 1-3 times a week 9/23/2015 3:48 PM

44 Dexter/Huron Metro park via the board walk. 9/23/2015 11:55 AM

45 Hudson Mills 9/23/2015 8:53 AM

46 Huron metro park and Independence Lake 9/22/2015 11:24 PM

47 Hudson Mills several times weekly 9/22/2015 10:30 PM

48 We visit the school playgrounds regularly, and occasionally visit Hudson Mills. 9/22/2015 10:21 PM

49 HCMA Parks bi-monthly 9/22/2015 10:08 PM

50 metroparks, county parks 9/22/2015 9:40 PM

51 border to border trail 9/22/2015 8:37 PM

52 Bates and Cornerstone Elementary, weekly; Dexter-Huron Metropark, weekly; Hudson Mills Metropark, monthly; Swift
Run Dog Park in Ann Arbor, weekly

9/22/2015 5:13 PM

53 Hudson Mills and school playgrounds weekly. 9/22/2015 4:21 PM

54 Cornerstone park, occasionally. 9/22/2015 3:07 PM

55 Trail to Dexter-Huron and Hudson Mills at least weekly. 9/22/2015 1:50 PM

56 Husdon-Mills Metroparks 9/22/2015 12:59 PM

57 We occassionally use the parks at Bates and Wylie 9/22/2015 11:21 AM

58 Hudson Mills 9/22/2015 11:16 AM

59 Hudson Mills, independence lake. 9/22/2015 10:47 AM

60 hudson mills frequently 9/22/2015 10:29 AM

61 Regular use of the two local Metroparks 9/22/2015 10:21 AM

62 Wylie School park, Hudson Mills 9/22/2015 10:19 AM

63 Bates, Wylie, Hudson Mills 9/22/2015 10:08 AM

64 Hudson Mills and Huron Metroparks 9/22/2015 9:59 AM

65 Metroparks Dexter Huron and Hudson mills once a week 9/22/2015 9:43 AM

66 Hudson Mills Metropark 9/22/2015 9:23 AM

67 I heavily use the Border to Border Trail and the parks near them. 9/22/2015 9:16 AM

68 school parks weekly 9/22/2015 9:00 AM

4 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



Q2 Please rate your satisfaction with the
following City of Dexter parks:

Answered: 123 Skipped: 0

56.67%
68

17.50%
21

2.50%
3

0.00%
0

23.33%
28

 
120

 
2.84

62.60%
77

26.02%
32

2.44%
3

3.25%
4

5.69%
7

 
123

 
3.37

61.48%
75

30.33%
37

0.82%
1

1.64%
2

5.74%
7

 
122

 
3.40

31.67%
38

19.17%
23

4.17%
5

0.00%
0

45.00%
54

 
120

 
1.93

3.33%
4

9.17%
11

5.83%
7

0.00%
0

81.67%
98

 
120

 
0.53

14.29%
17

14.29%
17

9.24%
11

0.00%
0

62.18%
74

 
119

 
1.18

24.17%
29

21.67%
26

5.00%
6

0.83%
1

48.33%
58

 
120

 
1.73

Mill Creek
Park South...

Mill Creek
Park North...

Monument Park
(Gazebo...

Community Park
(Ryan Dr.)

First Street
Park (Horses...

Lion's Park
(Near Senior...

Peace Park
(Ann Arbor &...

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

 4 - Very
Satisfied

3 - Somewhat
Satisfied 

2 - Somewhat
Dissatisfied

1 - Very
Dissatisfied

No
Opinion

Total Weighted
Average

Mill Creek Park South (Near
Jeffords St.)

Mill Creek Park North (Behind
Fire Station)

Monument Park (Gazebo
downtown)

Community Park (Ryan Dr.)

First Street Park (Horseshoe Pits)

Lion's Park (Near Senior Center)

Peace Park (Ann Arbor &
Inverness)

5 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



13.01% 16

70.73% 87

13.82% 17

7.32% 9

3.25% 4

19.51% 24

0.81% 1

3.25% 4

8.94% 11

18.70% 23

Q3 Please check all the reasons that
prevent you or other members of your

household from using City parks.
Answered: 123 Skipped: 0

Total Respondents: 123  

I don't have
time.

There is
nothing...

I visit parks
outside of t...

Availability
of parking.

Parks are not
well...

I do not know
the location...

I do not feel
safe using t...

They are not
well lit.

I use school
parks and...

Other (please
specify)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

I don't have time.

There is nothing preventing me from using City parks.

I visit parks outside of the City's limits.

Availability of parking.

Parks are not well maintained.

I do not know the locations of the City's parks.

I do not feel safe using the parks by myself.

They are not well lit.

I use school parks and facilities.

Other (please specify)

6 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



# Other (please specify) Date

1 need more playground equipment 10/12/2015 8:45 PM

2 We are new to the area and are still exploring :) 10/12/2015 9:37 AM

3 No draw 10/9/2015 10:35 PM

4 We live outside of downtown Dexter 10/3/2015 1:35 PM

5 Summer construction ( took too long) 9/25/2015 7:01 PM

6 The streets/traffic in Dexter are not especially "bicycle friendly" for children, making it difficult to to get my family to all
but the Mill Creek parks (to which we are close enough to walk).

9/25/2015 1:18 PM

7 Accessibility 9/24/2015 2:28 PM

8 I have deep concern about safety of pedestrians ( small children and eldery in particular) Mixed traffic of bicyclists,
pedestrians, runners etc is just plain dangerous. The space under the motor bridge where rapids are loud and
amplified it is impossible to hear anybody approaching from behind. In the last year I personally witnessed 2 near
collisions between bicyclists and pedestrians. Bicyclists should be asked to dismount when approaching children's
playground area.

9/24/2015 1:27 PM

9 Community Park needs more shade trees near picnic tables, needs more of a tree barrier with car dealer, needs safer
road crossings in its neighborhood

9/24/2015 6:40 AM

10 We live across the street from "Lions Park" which I didn't realize was a park until this survey. We visit other parks to
suit our needs. If we want to ride bikes we go to the B2B trail. If we want play equiptment we go to Community Park
or Cornerstone.

9/23/2015 9:28 PM

11 Outside of the mill creek parks and ryan parks the recreational oppotunities at the centrally located parks is pretty
limited.

9/23/2015 12:02 PM

12 Kids like larger play structures. They also like splash parks. 9/22/2015 10:30 PM

13 My kids are at an age where they enjoy playground equipment, and only a couple parks have such equipment. But it's
been fine to go to the schools to use the playground equipment. (I understand that different parks have different
purposes/uses.)

9/22/2015 10:21 PM

14 I use the Mill Creek Park for trail access primarily 9/22/2015 10:08 PM

15 Need more public parks with playground equipment 9/22/2015 9:40 PM

16 no felt need to go to a park 9/22/2015 8:37 PM

17 Just do not use 9/22/2015 2:26 PM

18 I live across the street from Hudson-Mills, so it is easy to just walk across the street. 9/22/2015 12:59 PM

19 Just looking for stuff for kids, we use the one behind the fire station the most 9/22/2015 11:21 AM

20 Lack of public restrooms is a deterrent 9/22/2015 10:47 AM

21 locations are not ideal for the parks I do not use. Paths need to be maintained year round. My household primarily
utilize parks for exercise. Not dog friendly enough nor enough seating for groups.

9/22/2015 10:29 AM

22 Playground isn't very interesting for older kids 9/22/2015 10:04 AM

23 I go to dog parks so my dog can run and socialize off leash 9/22/2015 9:05 AM

7 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



Q4 Please review the following list of parks
and recreation activities commonly offered
by municipalities like ours. Which do you

feel are the most important to provide to the
Dexter Community? Please rank each item

 with 7 being the LEAST important. You may
only use each number one time. Note: not

all choices are currently offered by the City
of Dexter.

Answered: 123 Skipped: 0

7.32%
9

11.38%
14

13.82%
17

21.95%
27

20.33%
25

12.20%
15

13.01%
16

 
123

 
3.75

32.52%
40

28.46%
35

17.07%
21

6.50%
8

4.88%
6

8.13%
10

2.44%
3

 
123

 
5.43

10.57%
13

7.32%
9

13.01%
16

20.33%
25

15.45%
19

14.63%
18

18.70%
23

 
123

 
3.59

16.26%
20

23.58%
29

19.51%
24

17.07%
21

10.57%
13

9.76%
12

3.25%
4

 
123

 
4.76

1.63%
2

5.69%
7

9.76%
12

12.20%
15

17.07%
21

18.70%
23

34.96%
43

 
123

 
2.67

1.63%
2

2.44%
3

7.32%
9

8.94%
11

25.20%
31

27.64%
34

26.83%
33

 
123

 
2.56

30.08%
37

21.14%
26

19.51%
24

13.01%
16

6.50%
8

8.94%
11

0.81%
1

 
123

 
5.25

Organized
Public Event...

Trails and
Pathways

Mill
Creek/Huron...

Playgrounds
and Playgrou...

Organized
Activities...

Educational
Activities

Maintain
Existing Par...

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Total Score

Organized Public Events and Festivals

Trails and Pathways

Mill Creek/Huron River Access

Playgrounds and Playground Structures

Organized Activities (such as team sports, yoga, ect.)

Educational Activities

Maintain Existing Parks and Pathways

8 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



24.39% 30

48.78% 60

13.82% 17

19.51% 24

37.40% 46

27.64% 34

14.63% 18

13.01% 16

Q5 The City is currently assessing the need
to provide better access to Mill Creek/Huron
River for water-based recreation activities.
Please check all of the following choices

that apply to you.
Answered: 123 Skipped: 0

Total Respondents: 123  

# Other (please specify) Date

1 We haven't utilized this yet but plan to in the future! 10/12/2015 9:37 AM

2 This is a very poorly worded question - the answers are also very poor and non specific as to location. 10/10/2015 2:00 PM

3 We throw rocks in the river at the boat launch; would love a river bank area parents and little kids could easily access
(boat launch steps are hard to climb)

10/10/2015 10:39 AM

The water
looks nice f...

I would kayak,
canoe, or...

I did not know
that there w...

The City's
launches are...

I would kayak,
canoe, or...

I go elsewhere
to gain acce...

I like to fish
in Dexter.

Other (please
specify)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

The water looks nice from the park, but I have no interest in going in the water.

I would kayak, canoe, or inter-tube if free access was more convenient.

I did not know that there was river access.

The City's launches are fine as-is.

I would kayak, canoe, or inter-tube if parking was more convenient.

I go elsewhere to gain access to the River.

I like to fish in Dexter.

Other (please specify)

9 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



4 Somewhere to swim along b to b trail. 10/9/2015 10:35 PM

5 We do not want any more increased traffic coming into Mill Creek park 9/29/2015 9:44 PM

6 The area of the park which is accessed by the stairwell off Alpine St. is already used by so many, I think access
should be in a less congested area with available parking.

9/24/2015 11:28 AM

7 Parking at Mill Creek is awful - only paved spots for kayakers, the rest of us get mud to park on 9/24/2015 6:40 AM

8 More parking near river would be great. But, I don't want current park use to be changed to canoe use only. 9/23/2015 10:40 PM

9 Weekend kayak/canoe livery & rental 9/23/2015 4:34 PM

10 Toilet facilities are terrible. We need fresh drinking water source 9/23/2015 3:48 PM

11 I would prefer a splash park to dirty river water 9/22/2015 10:30 PM

12 I would like to take my kids fishing in Dexter, but it seems difficult to find a place for kids to fish. 9/22/2015 10:21 PM

13 Anywhere to Paddleboard or rent paddleboards? 9/22/2015 9:40 PM

14 I rarely Canoe or Kayak, and when I do, I have access through my neighbor 9/22/2015 12:59 PM

15 I would kayak, canoe or inter-tube if there was access to the equipment in Mill Creek Park N. 9/22/2015 12:11 PM

16 I do not own a canoe or kayak, and have not tried the river access in the parks. 9/22/2015 10:21 AM

10 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



Q6 The following is a short list of ideas that
have been discussed (with no action taken)
by the City of Dexter's Parks and Recreation
Commission. Please indicate how important

you feel these projects/improvements
would be to the City of Dexter's parks and

recreation system.
Answered: 123 Skipped: 0

Dredging
(deepening)...

Expanding the
Mill Creek P...

Improving the
play structu...

11 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



Expanding the
sidewalk in...

Removing
debris from...

Improving the
Huron River...

Building a
splash pad.

12 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



10.08%
12

27.73%
33

21.01%
25

25.21%
30

15.97%
19

 
119

45.90%
56

36.07%
44

8.20%
10

6.56%
8

3.28%
4

 
122

24.79%
30

33.88%
41

19.01%
23

6.61%
8

15.70%
19

 
121

9.09%
11

19.83%
24

28.10%
34

19.01%
23

23.97%
29

 
121

20.00%
24

36.67%
44

19.17%
23

12.50%
15

11.67%
14

 
120

27.05%
33

29.51%
36

15.57%
19

9.84%
12

18.03%
22

 
122

23.14%
28

28.10%
34

17.36%
21

23.14%
28

8.26%
10

 
121

22.13%
27

19.67%
24

21.31%
26

29.51%
36

7.38%
9

 
122

4 - Very Important 3 - Somewhat Important 2 - Somewhat Unimportant

1 - Very Unimportant No Opinion

Building a dog
park.

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

 4 - Very
Important

3 - Somewhat
Important

2 - Somewhat
Unimportant

1 - Very
Unimportant

No
Opinion

Total

Dredging (deepening) certain areas of Mill Creek to provide
easier access to the Huron River.

Expanding the Mill Creek Park trail along the creek to the
south to connect to the schools.

Improving the play structure in Mill Creek Park North.

Expanding the sidewalk in Community Park.

Removing debris from Mill Creek to provide easier access to
the Huron River.

Improving the Huron River access point at the Mast Rd.
Bridge.

Building a splash pad.

Building a dog park.

13 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



100.00% 53

56.60% 30

35.85% 19

Q7 What are some parks and/or recreation
items that may not be listed that you would

like to see addressed?
Answered: 53 Skipped: 70

# My first priority: Date

1 music sport 10/13/2015 7:56 AM

2 the sewage smell on the B2B trail at Mill Creek Park between the railroad tracks and Westridge neighborhood exit on
the boardwalk.

10/12/2015 10:10 PM

3 more playground equipment 10/12/2015 8:45 PM

4 Better access and parking for the Huron river access at mast road 10/12/2015 4:07 PM

5 Possiblity of large play space with Baske ball hoops, soccer goals etc near Mill creek Park 10/12/2015 11:02 AM

6 Build sidewalks to allow bikers to safely down Dexter-Ann Arbor road to get to Ann Arbor 10/10/2015 10:39 AM

7 Park maintenance (foliage care, weeding) 10/10/2015 8:39 AM

8 swimming and rope swing in river 10/9/2015 10:35 PM

9 Easy river access 10/9/2015 9:39 PM

10 Expanding trail system in and around dexter 10/9/2015 7:41 PM

11 Bike trails finished 10/9/2015 7:22 PM

12 Nesting boxes for bluebirds, wood ducks, etc. 10/9/2015 6:06 PM

13 Path from Dexter to AA 10/7/2015 11:43 PM

14 A public pool 9/30/2015 7:58 PM

15 Keep the beauty!! Do not worry about adding structures that may attract increased traffic and "rif raf"" 9/29/2015 9:44 PM

16 community pool - Ann Arbor Country Club is for sale 9/28/2015 4:07 PM

17 more art/sculptures in parks 9/27/2015 7:06 AM

18 Bike lanes on Huron River Drive 9/26/2015 4:51 PM

19 Public Tennis Court 9/25/2015 9:49 PM

20 Maintaining parks. Lots of weeds at Ryan Dr park 9/25/2015 7:01 PM

21 Expanding the Mill Creek trail all the way to the high school is an excellent idea, and I would love to see that done as
soon as possible. In addition to adding to the "gem" that is our trail system, it would improve safety for kids to and from
school.

9/25/2015 1:18 PM

22 Maintenance of vegatation, preservation of the native plant species 9/25/2015 11:49 AM

23 any park could benefit from a simple Little Free Library 9/24/2015 1:27 PM

24 Graffiti is there are any 9/23/2015 11:03 PM

25 Bathrooms 9/23/2015 10:42 PM

26 Larger playground at Mill Creek Park N 9/23/2015 9:28 PM

27 More parking behind fire station. 9/23/2015 7:06 PM

Answer Choices Responses

My first priority:

My second priority:

My third priority:

14 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



28 Connecting Dexter Huron bike path through the city to Mill Creek park 9/23/2015 3:48 PM

29 Broaden park programing to include more active sports 9/23/2015 12:02 PM

30 Doggie bags like Community park at Monument & Millcreek park. I see too much doggie waste in visible areas. 9/23/2015 8:53 AM

31 A giant wooden play structure 9/22/2015 10:30 PM

32 art, sculptures 9/22/2015 10:12 PM

33 existing trail maintenance 9/22/2015 10:08 PM

34 Would love to see an additional In Town Playground/Park for 1 - 10 year olds (what about at Copeland?!) 9/22/2015 9:40 PM

35 something for teen agers, like the neutral zone 9/22/2015 8:37 PM

36 none at this time 9/22/2015 12:59 PM

37 I would like to see more art, historical markers, monuments, etc., in parks. 9/22/2015 12:44 PM

38 Improved maps along the trails. 9/22/2015 12:11 PM

39 Public restrooms in the downtown area!!!!! 9/22/2015 10:47 AM

40 Dog Park!!! Yes, this is listed, but would be awesome 9/22/2015 10:29 AM

41 Expanding trails 9/22/2015 10:19 AM

42 Rock climbing wall 9/22/2015 10:08 AM

43 Expand trails. 9/22/2015 9:59 AM

44 Camping nights 9/22/2015 9:43 AM

45 More Recreation Options for 20 and 30 somethings 9/22/2015 9:30 AM

46 Clearly marked crosswalks with signage, esp. on Dexter-AA. Need to make the City safe for foot traffic. 9/22/2015 9:23 AM

47 Dog park 9/22/2015 9:16 AM

48 maintaining green space 9/22/2015 9:16 AM

49 Bathrooms 9/22/2015 9:11 AM

50 dog park dog park dog park 9/22/2015 9:05 AM

51 More restroom availability at the parks 9/22/2015 9:00 AM

52 People accessing Huron River to go tubing who park all along Huron River Drive is not safe. You should only be able
to access Huron River from specific points that may be built out to allow access. As it stands right now I feel it is
dangerous when you are driving and already paying attention to people biking to suddenly come across folks
attempting to get in to the rive.

9/22/2015 8:59 AM

53 N/A 9/22/2015 8:55 AM

# My second priority: Date

1 Permit for photographers to conduct formal portraiture sittings in the park, blocking the trails and normal activity 10/12/2015 10:10 PM

2 splash pad or outdoor municipal pool 10/12/2015 8:45 PM

3 Lighting the trail from Mill creek park to Westridge subdivision 10/12/2015 11:02 AM

4 Community pool! 10/10/2015 10:39 AM

5 Construction scheduling (poorly planned in summer 15') 10/10/2015 8:39 AM

6 provide city run river trip, similar to Ann Arbor 10/9/2015 9:39 PM

7 Having good landscaping with nice views 10/9/2015 7:41 PM

8 A splash pad 9/30/2015 7:58 PM

9 The rocks and rapids at Mill Creek are a huge part of beauty and uniqueness of downtown! Don't change it!! 9/29/2015 9:44 PM

10 Continue to expand the wonderful B2B trail 9/26/2015 4:51 PM

11 More accessibility to Dexter-Huron MetroPark from Downtown Dexter 9/25/2015 9:49 PM

12 More baby swings near library. They are always full. 9/25/2015 7:01 PM

15 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



13 In addition to expanding the trail to the high school, we should add a leg of the trail system to the Miller-Smith
Preserve on Dexter-Chelsea Road. It's a beautiful preserve but largely inaccessible except by car because of the
traffic.

9/25/2015 1:18 PM

14 General Park clean up, trash removal 9/25/2015 11:49 AM

15 To have simple veggie patch growing in the Community park for children to see and harvest 9/24/2015 1:27 PM

16 Littering, although it's rare 9/23/2015 11:03 PM

17 Organized Winter activities to get our community together 9/23/2015 9:28 PM

18 provide multiple barrier free access points in all parks 9/23/2015 12:02 PM

19 Porch swing structure in Monument park and Millcreek park on the bluff overlooking the park and water. 9/23/2015 8:53 AM

20 new trails 9/22/2015 10:08 PM

21 Splash Pad would be great 9/22/2015 9:40 PM

22 handicapped access for parks 9/22/2015 8:37 PM

23 I would like to see a map that would point out the history of the town, including old buildings, houses, mills, and other
structures

9/22/2015 12:44 PM

24 Access to maps online. 9/22/2015 12:11 PM

25 Year round trail maintenance 9/22/2015 10:29 AM

26 Keep things beautiful. 9/22/2015 9:59 AM

27 Star gazing/astronomy 9/22/2015 9:43 AM

28 More Trails 9/22/2015 9:30 AM

29 Picnic area/shelter at Mill Creek Park North or Peace Park 9/22/2015 9:23 AM

30 Bike lanes on all paths/trails separate from pedestrians 9/22/2015 9:00 AM

# My third priority: Date

1 bandshell 10/12/2015 8:45 PM

2 Sculptures kids can climb on at Monument Park 10/10/2015 10:39 AM

3 Continued development of border to border trail 10/10/2015 8:39 AM

4 benches and picnic tables, maintained trash cans 10/9/2015 7:41 PM

5 more trails 9/30/2015 7:58 PM

6 We do not need increased traffic into Mill Creek area!! That parking lot entrance down hill to playground already
cautious!!

9/29/2015 9:44 PM

7 Prevention of Vandalism to current Mill Creek Park particularly around the troll area 9/25/2015 9:49 PM

8 Connecting trails to schools 9/25/2015 7:01 PM

9 Increased parking space in mill creek park area 9/23/2015 11:03 PM

10 stop building gazebo's; we do not need any more 9/23/2015 12:02 PM

11 Park bench by the Beer Grotto or adjacent to it in front of the flowers. 9/23/2015 8:53 AM

12 more play structures 9/22/2015 10:08 PM

13 A Band Shell? http://ascribehq.com/cns-2/portfolio/1461 9/22/2015 9:40 PM

14 are there parks in the new subdivisions? or are they all in the center of town? 9/22/2015 8:37 PM

15 Please have high school biology class members (or scouts) identify the major trees in the parks and attach plates to
the trees that tell passers-by the names of the trees

9/22/2015 12:44 PM

16 The concrete trash can between the 2 benches in Monument Park doesn't make sense. The area should be more
conducive to gathering and socializing.

9/22/2015 9:59 AM

17 More Art 9/22/2015 9:30 AM

18 Permanent restrooms at Mill Creek Park North 9/22/2015 9:23 AM

16 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



19 More maps showing trails and connections between parks 9/22/2015 9:00 AM

17 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



65.85% 81

31.71% 39

2.44% 3

Q8 Which of the following best describes
your residency?

Answered: 123 Skipped: 0

Total 123

I live within
the Dexter C...

I am a Dexter
area residen...

I live outside
of the Dexte...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

I live within the Dexter City limits.

I am a Dexter area resident living outside of the City's limits.

I live outside of the Dexter area.

18 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



9.32% 11

15.25% 18

31.36% 37

24.58% 29

19.49% 23

Q9 If you answered that you are a Dexter
City or area resident, then how many years

have you lived in and/or around Dexter?
Answered: 118 Skipped: 5

Total 118

Less than one
year

1 - 3 Years

4 - 10 Years

11 - 20 Years

21+ Years

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Less than one year

1 - 3 Years

4 - 10 Years

11 - 20 Years

21+ Years

19 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



0.00% 0

0.81% 1

4.88% 6

36.59% 45

27.64% 34

12.20% 15

17.89% 22

Q10 In which age bracket do you fall?
Answered: 123 Skipped: 0

Total 123

12 - 17

18 - 21

22 - 29

30 - 39

40 - 49

50 - 59

60+

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

12 - 17

18 - 21

22 - 29

30 - 39

40 - 49

50 - 59

60+

20 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



30.08% 37

22.76% 28

30.89% 38

13.01% 16

3.25% 4

Q11 Number of children residing in your
household:

Answered: 123 Skipped: 0

Total 123

Zero

One

Two

Three

Four or more

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Zero

One

Two

Three

Four or more

21 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



Q12 Do you have any other comments,
questions, or concerns?

Answered: 40 Skipped: 83

# Responses Date

1 some food question 10/13/2015 7:56 AM

2 I do not think that the city should use resources to expand river access near Mast Rd bridge, since I think that it would
being more irresponsible activity, i.e. underage drinking and unsafe driving conditions. These boaters, tubers should
find a safer alternative to enter and exit the river, like a park with a launch area and adequate parking.

10/12/2015 10:10 PM

3 the city is looking great! our family would love to see more playground equipment in town, and sidewalks / curbs make
a big difference for the walkability factor.

10/12/2015 8:45 PM

4 Question 4 and 5 are poorly worded. The ranking system in question 4 is a very misleading way to collect information.
It artificially elevates or understates the ranking of topics. People should have the choice to rank more than one topic
as LEAST important without giving another topic a higher ranking. The converse is also true. Question 5 on access to
water should have been divided into several separate questions.

10/10/2015 2:00 PM

5 I love living in Dexter! We use the parks 4x a week, so I support any improvements! A splash pad would be amazing,
as would a spot other than a boat launch where kids can play (with parents) at the creek's edge. The boat launch is
tough for little kids to get up and down (and for me to carry them and jump). We love throwing rocks in the creek! :)

10/10/2015 10:39 AM

6 For a small city, Dexter offers many quality park and recreation opportunities. 10/10/2015 8:39 AM

7 Addressing the issues at the Mast Rd access point should be priority. Only a matter of time before someone is hit by a
car unless alternatives are provided or a better access area is created elsewhere.

10/10/2015 8:30 AM

8 Slow down traffic on 4th st. 10/9/2015 10:35 PM

9 I love all the parks and wish to see more green space where ever possible. 10/9/2015 7:41 PM

10 No 10/7/2015 11:43 PM

11 I appreciate that you are seeking public opinion! Thank you. 10/3/2015 1:35 PM

12 - love the artwork! - better maps & online info for the border to border trails 10/2/2015 3:39 PM

13 I drive through Dexter everyday. Love this town, but have to go elsewhere on the weekends because there is no dog
park.

10/1/2015 2:14 PM

14 Cleanliness, upkeep, and safe travel most important!! No need for constructing tacky "eye sores" such as splash pads.
Landscaping and keeping overgrowth under control becoming more important! Natures Beauty attracted us, not
playgrounds! Happy to help with brush control anytime! Thanks!

9/29/2015 9:44 PM

15 No 9/28/2015 2:22 PM

16 We appreciate your asking for feedback. 9/26/2015 4:51 PM

17 I would love to see a community outdoor pool and baseball fields through parks n rec if land and money were not an
issue. Mill Creek Park North is very nice. We enjoy the scenery and having picnics there. The tables by the water are
very nice. The playground equipment is ok but could be more exciting. very convenient to the library. We typically use
the library restrooms if needed while at that park.

9/26/2015 12:45 AM

18 The last time I visited Mill Creek Park, the metal rail near the north end of the park was bent/vandalized. Has this been
repaired? I'd like to suggest using a heavier duty material and disallowing skateboards which I think may have
factored into the damage.

9/25/2015 9:49 PM

19 I was very disappointed with the summer construction project in our park near Huron Farms. Families visit this park
daily over the summer and a project worked on for 4 or 5 days closed the park without reason for almost a month.
Better planning is needed to prevent updating parks from becoming major inconveniences to families who use them.

9/25/2015 7:01 PM

20 Thank you for your continued hard work to make Dexter such a lovely city in which to live. My family and I feel very
fortunate to be a part of this community.

9/25/2015 1:18 PM

21 Can we sponsor an adopt-a-park program? Partner with schools to garner interest and help from school chidren 9/25/2015 11:49 AM

22 I love walkability of Dexter but wish there were more benches along the sidewalks. 9/24/2015 1:27 PM

22 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey



23 don't start new projects, just maintain or improve what already exists. Dexter is busy enough and handles residents as
well as many other populations.

9/24/2015 11:28 AM

24 For both the parks and the general area, I'd like to see something done with the light systems to try and cut down on
light pollution, which causes brightness im tbe sky even when dark, it'd be great to have some better views of the night
sky and stars when there isn't a bunch of lights clogging the sky. I think having optional city wide balckout nights on
nights with increased shooting star's would be a great idea.

9/23/2015 11:03 PM

25 I would like to further emphasize my interest in a splash pad. 9/23/2015 10:48 PM

26 Keep in mind that the only access by foot between Dexter proper and the sub off Island Lake to the north is the new
path at Mill Creek. That alone is an important integrator of city residents, must be maintained safely, year-round, for
years to come.

9/23/2015 4:34 PM

27 I would love updates on any further bike path progress. 9/23/2015 3:48 PM

28 It would be interesting to me to see the commission consider a sports complex maybe similar to that in Saline, or
maybe like the wellness center. The pricing there is too prohibitive for many to join, and maybe a city run facility would
be a bit more affordable?

9/23/2015 12:02 PM

29 I would like to see some play equipment in Monument Park, some kind of climbing structure for kids and a porch swing
for adults to watch kids. Also a doggie bag waste station would be an asset. We have a lot of dog walkers in town and
no waste stations.

9/23/2015 8:53 AM

30 trail maintenance needed to keep vegetation off boardwalks and trails 9/22/2015 10:08 PM

31 Thanks for running the survey! 9/22/2015 9:40 PM

32 good survey how about the people without compputers any outreach. like at the farmer's market or the Dexter Bakery? 9/22/2015 8:37 PM

33 Excellent Job with the parks! Makes me proud to live in Dexter! 9/22/2015 5:47 PM

34 For a small community,the parks are fine now. Budget to maintain but not to improve or add new. Between Metroparks
and A2,we have enough Parks.

9/22/2015 2:26 PM

35 I am very happy to see any improvements to non-motorized transportation, especially off-road, that connect the city to
parks and schools.

9/22/2015 1:50 PM

36 I am very fond of the paths and trails in the city and think the existing facilities are very well maintained. They are
much better than other towns/cities I have lived in (5 others since High School)

9/22/2015 12:59 PM

37 We are very pleased with the parks, especially those associated with Mill Creek. They are neat, well-maintained, and
a real asset to the city. However, to enhance access to these parks I would suggest the city reduce the amount of
time a car can be parked on Main Street to perhaps three hours. (I like to see non-resident bicyclists in town but some
come to town, park their cars on Main Street, and leave them there for hour after hour.) Could additional parking for
those who want to park cars for more than three hours be provided a block or so from Main Street?

9/22/2015 12:44 PM

38 Dexter have made some outstanding improvements over the last 8 years! Thank you 9/22/2015 11:16 AM

39 My family loves our city and our parks! Keep up the good work! 9/22/2015 9:00 AM

40 The parks we have visited we love. We love the sense of community and the pride the City has for recreation 9/22/2015 8:59 AM

23 / 26

2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Survey SurveyMonkey


	2015-10-20 AGENDA.pdf (p.1-2)
	2015-09-15 MINUTES.pdf (p.3-5)
	2015.10.20 REPORT.pdf (p.6-7)
	Playground Easement revised by JB 9-28-15.pdf (p.8-12)
	Playground-Esmt.pdf (p.13-15)
	Dexter - Opt 5 -2.pdf (p.16-17)
	Dexter Opt 5 Grant.pdf (p.18-20)
	Survey Responses.pdf (p.21-43)

